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Paula Mer  

From: 
Sent: 
'To: 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
Friday, January 05,2001 3:39 PM 
Kay Flynn; Jackie Knight 
FW: Sterling Time Company 

Kay, you are correct. I just heard back from Kelli Muhammad with TCS and she advised me 
that she inadvertently put the wrong company code on the $68 payment. She put TX282 and 
the payment should be applied to TJ309. 
it: in the interoffice mail to be added to the docket file(s). 

Jackie, please transfer the $68 payment for 1999 RAF, penalty and interest from TX282 ( H m  
Telecom Inc.) to TJ309 Sterling Time Company d/b/a STC. A copy of the faxed note will be 
sent to you also. 

Let me know if either of you have any questions. Thanks. 

. _ - - - -  Original Message----- 
Prom: Kay Flynn 
!sent: Friday, January 0 5 ,  2001 8:15 AM 
'So: Paula Isler 
Cc: Jackie Knight 
Subject: Sterling Time Company 

She faxed me a note confirming this. I will put 

Paula, back in December the PSC received a $68 check from TCS Corporate Services, Inc. 
(aep D396 dated 12/12/00). The check accompanied a RAF form indicating the company code 
was TX282 and the company name was Sterling Time Company. However, I don't believe those 
two match up. I think this may be a case where the rep or company re-did the RAF form and 
maybe typed in the wrong company code. 

7: think that $68 payment should be credited to company code TJ309 in Docket 001362. Can 
you check and advise for sure? I'll leave things as they are in CMS (with info posted in 
Docket 001467) till I hear back from you. 

Thanks. 

Kay 

1 



tl455 E•• t John. o •• lng, SUite 5, Oul 
Phone (eU) 7711-2244. fax (&78) 775-2254 

To: Ms. Blanca 8eyo', Division of Records and ReportIng Florida Public Service Commissicn 

From. Kelli Muhammad, Research Compliance Anatyat 

CCI 

Date: January 5, 2001 

Re: Starting Tim. Company" TK308 

Dear ~. Bayo': 

On Decem..... 8, 2000 I mall_ a d.ok In the IIIirno.-.t of $88.00 to tt.. ,Iort... Publle Service 
Comml..lon on behalf of our client It.iang Tlnw ComlMl'Y. Howevw, I .....tak..-.ly nt'..-.need the 
wrong fll. number. The tI.. number wa. lI.t.cI .. TX282, where .......... It ahould h.we bHn TJ309. 

Due tD my mlatake, fund. w.....ppI.... tit the wrong ~ny(IUIII Telecom Inc;,,). 1 am writing to 
reque.t that the III11CNnt of $8&.00 H ....Ied to U. conwct c:omptlny, ltertlng Time Company. 

Please ,.. free to c ... If you Iwve any ....tlon.. 



Matilda Sanders A s  D d 3 q  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CCX 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Wednesday, March 14,2001 3:30 PM 
RAR - Orders-Notices 
Della Fordham 
Orders 

The following orders have been copied to gCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

OW357 - 001357.kmp 

001467 - 001467.kmp f l  
004494 - 001494.kmp 

000084 - 000084or.jae 

010106 - OlOlO6.kmp 

010148 - 010148.kmp 

001480 - 001480.kmp 

Od0146 - 010146.kmp 

010115 - 010115.kmp 

010160 - 01016O.kmp 
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